



FIVE RIVERS AREA OF NA (FRASCNA)

Sept 26, 2021

Minutes on Zoom

1) CALL TO ORDER- 2:00

- Moment of Silence/Serenity Prayer- Doug S
- 12 Traditions- Joseph
- 12 Concepts-Sandi
- Service Prayer-Victor W

- 2) RECOGNIZE NEW GROUPS AND NEW GSR'S- Joe J for Never Alone**
- 3) Roll Call-**

| Group name | June | July | August |
|---|-------------|------------|------------|
| Atmosphere of Recovery | A | A | A |
| | | | |
| Blinking Light | A | A | A |
| Miracle on Main | P | P | A |
| Drug Busters | A | A | A |
| Entirely Ready | P | P | P |
| Fairborn Basic Text | P | P | P |
| Grow as We Go | P | P | P |
| Guiding Principles | P | A | P |
| | | | |
| It works if you work it Traditions Meeting Serenity Sundays | A | A | A |
| Living the Dream | P | P | A |
| More is Being Revealed | P | P | P |
| Never Alone | P | P | P |
| New Alive- | P | P | P |
| Point of Freedom | A | A | P |
| | | | |
| Recovering Users | P | P | P |
| Serenity Down South | A | P | A |
| Sunday Night Stepping Out | A | A | A |
| Surrender from Self | A | A | A |
| The War Is Over | P | A | P |
| True Blue | P | P | P |
| Ultimate Weapon | A | A | A |
| Win on Wednesday | A | A | A |
| | 12 P 10A | 11P 11A | 11P 11A |

Admin Committee

Chair: Doug S. PRESENT
Vice Chair: Larry H. PRESENT

Treasurer: Erin T
PRESENT

Vice Treasurer: OPEN

Vice Secretary: OPEN

Secretary: Greg H
PRESENT

RCM: OPEN

RCM Alt: OPEN

Subcommittees:

Local Services: Sandi- PRESENT

Policy: Steph B PRESENT

Literature: Gerry O
ABSENT

Activities – OPEN

Website- Britt B. -ABSENT

4) ADMIN COMMITTEE AND SUBCOMITTEE CHAIRS REPORTS:

A) SECRETARY REPORT:

Minutes were accepted. Please submit reports either in person or online at secretary@fiveriversna.org. Also, if you are new, changed your email address, or you have not received a copy of the recent minutes, please let me know via email. That way I can ensure you get a copy as well.

Thank you for letting me be of service,
Greg H

B) CHAIRPERSONS REPORT:

Talked to Bellbrook Church and they will let us come back if and when we are ready.

ILS
Doug

C) VICE CHAIR REPORT: No report

D) RCM REPORT: No report

E) TREASURER REPORT

**Can no longer use email for paypal bc she got an email wanting her to pay taxes on it.
Are we maybe eligible for a tax exempt filing or something to rectify it?**

Hi ASC,

In light of the recent PayPal reporting my "earnings" to the IRS, I did not accept the money sent to through the App for September donations and refunded it. You can either send as money order/check to PO Box in Bellbrook, found on our website (preferred), or wait and bring it in cash next month in person!

Thanks for understanding!!

Erin

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:

A) WEBSITE Britt has been updating website with area online/in person meetings. Check out the website for more information. Please notify her with any changes.

B) LITERATURE



**FRASCNA Subcommittee / Group Service Report
(Email to Secretary@Fiveriversna.org)**

Date: 09/26/2021

Email Address for ASC Minutes: GNA83@sbcglobal.net

Name of Group/Subcommittee: Literature Committee

Lit Chair: Gerry O.

Report:

- **Beginning Cash balance \$476.22**
- **Literature orders processed 3 orders= \$162.79**
- **Literature orders placed w/World = \$0**
- **Cash balance 09/26/2021 = \$639.01**

In Loving Service!

Gerry O.

C)POLICY:

Date: September 24, 2021

Email: Stephanie.bingamon@gmail.com

Chair: Stephanie B

Meeting time: 2nd Thursday of the month at Peace Lutheran Church from 7:30-8:30 pm

Report:

The committee has started going through the 2016 policy as no official amendments or appendices were ever officially voted in. We have printed off other Area Policies to give us guidance as we continue to review our Area's policy. If any committees would like to join via zoom or phone call to review their policies and make corrections please join. It was very successful when other committees joined for guidance of what has been working for their group! We have reached out to previous Phone Line chair to review policy. We have started making corrections that we will bring once we are done reviewing the policy. If you know anyone interested in being on the committee's please let me know!

In loving service,

Stephanie B

D)Local services : September REPORT



FRASCNA Subcommittee / Group Service Report

Date: 9/26/2021

Email Address for ASC Minutes: thomason937@hotmail.com

Name of Group/Subcommittee: LSC

Time and Day of Meeting(s): 9/19/21 at 4 pm

Meeting Location: Zoom

Report: (ie. attendance, events/anniversaries, format changes etc.)

Attendance: Britt, Bob, Sandi, Nick B, Aleida, Helen, Bettina,

Service Prayer: Britt

Twelve Traditions: Aleida

Twelve concepts: Nick

Roll Call:

Chair-Sandi-present

PR-Helen- present

H&I-Bob-present

Outreach-Open

Flyers-Open

Website-Britt-present

Phone lines-Nick-present

Open Positions:

Secretary, Vice Chair, Outreach, Flyers, PR (Helen staying in the interim)

No concern with last month's minutes

Admin Report: Need reimbursed for \$14 Zoom (I owe area \$2 from over payment)

Group Reports:

PR: sent in report, attached below. Committee decided to print 250 schedule and will help disperse to meeting in the area.

H&I: Aleida reports: talked to Melissa at Greenleaf, due to minimal support and can't rely on two people to carry a weekly meeting, still not going into Greenleaf. Bob reports: Lebanon Mens wants NA meetings however background check in 60 pages and two-day orientation. Covid making it hard to get into places.

Outreach: Open

Flyers: Open

Phone Lines: 2 calls, was not able to get through to one call. Aleida talked to a women and gave her website and meeting info.

Old Business: Was flyers attached to PR? Helen reports Flyers started about 5 years ago as an offshoot from PR. Committee agrees to leave flyers as is.

New Business- none

Bob motion to close, Aleida seconds.

Close at 4:30 pm with serenity prayer.

Addendum from Britt on 9/25:

Good morning. I have a few things to add to my report that I did not have at LSC.

I received an update from NAWS.

They are currently unable to fill orders for the hardcover Basic Text. They only have softcover in stock. They will be able to take orders for Hardcover beginning October 15th.

Also I got an email from them with some updated information on things like virtual meeting practices, The Spiritual Principle a Day approval and more. If anyone would like this email, I'd be happy to forward it.

Thank you,

Britt

Helen Report:

9/19/21

PR subcommittee report

Hello family,

I updated the schedule again and sent Britt a copy for the website. I was reimbursed for the printing of the schedule at The Printing Center Inc. in Xenia (our normal place) in the amount of \$30.41 .

I learned of a local event this month where there were booths set up to handout literature about recovery. It was organized by Dayton Recovers who is defined as

(Dayton Recovers is a non-profit organization actively pooling resources to help those who are re-integrating into society during recovery. We know starting over comes with many unknowns and the difficulty of re-building life from the ground up. However, we also know that a second chance in life may be the best chance at making a difference in life and to the surrounding community.) on their website.

However NA was not invited or aware of it, so PR was unable to set up a booth. I did reach out to the coordinator of this event to request we be involved next time. They agreed.

PR has enough literature to cover for mail outs and for in person presentations. PR also still has more PR Handbooks for those interested in participating in PR in the future. One addict approached me about doing a NA presentation for their treatment facility, however, did not have the name of the contact person. Still waiting for that information and on hearing back from Mark F. in Wilmington. I am leery of giving any facility hopes of us getting a meeting in their facility due to the fact that H&I is lacking participation in our area. I would like to be able to participate in a workshop in the near future to get people educated and involved.

Need direction from committee to get meeting schedules printed. (500?) and who is willing to physically take them to meetings, as I understand ASC is STILL not meeting in person.

PLEASE give my number to whoever is willing to do work on this committee! Thank you!

ILS,
Helen N.

| CHARGE NAME | TAX, FEE OR SURCHARGE NAME | JURISDICTION | CHARGE AMOUNT | TAX, FEE OR OTHER CHARGE AMOUNT |
|----------------------|----------------------------|--------------|---------------|---------------------------------|
| Standard Pro Monthly | Sales Tax | County | \$14.99 | \$0.15 |

Invoice

Zoom Video Communications Inc.
55 Almaden Blvd, 6th Floor
San Jose, CA 95113

Invoice Date: Aug 30, 2021
 Invoice #: INV104931020
 Payment Terms: Due Upon Receipt
 Due Date: Aug 30, 2021
 Account Number: 5002127687
 Currency: USD
 Account Information: FRASCNA

Federal Employer ID Number: 61-1648780
 Purchase Order Number:

Tax Exempt Certificate ID:

[Zoom W-9](#)

Sold To Address: Bill 245 N West St,
 To Address: Xenia, Ohio 45385 United
 States
 thomason0813@gmail.com

245 N West St,
 Xenia, Ohio 45385 United
 States
 thomason0813@gmail.com

Charge Details

Total (Including Tax) \$16.00

| CHARGE DESCRIPTION | SUBSCRIPTION PERIOD | SUBTOTAL | TAXES, FEES & OTHER CHARGES | TOTAL |
|------------------------------------|---------------------------|----------|-----------------------------|---------|
| Charge Name: Standard Pro Monthly | | | | |
| Quantity: 1 Unit Price: \$14.99 | Aug 30, 2021-Sep 29, 2021 | \$14.99 | \$1.01 | \$16.00 |

| | |
|-----------------|---------|
| Subtotal | \$14.99 |
| Invoice Balance | \$0.00 |

Taxes, Fees & Other Charge Details

| TRANSACTION DATE | TRANSACTION NUMBER | TRANSACTION TYPE | DESCRIPTION | APPLIED AMOUNT |
|------------------|--------------------|------------------|-------------|----------------|
|------------------|--------------------|------------------|-------------|----------------|

| | | | | |
|----------------------|-----------|-------|-----------|--------|
| Standard Pro Monthly | Sales Tax | State | \$14.99 | \$0.86 |
| | | | Total Tax | \$1.01 |

Transactions

| | | | | |
|--------------|-------------|---------|-----------------|-----------|
| | | | Invoice Total | \$16.00 |
| Aug 30, 2021 | P-115408281 | Payment | | \$0.00 |
| Aug 30, 2021 | P-115518273 | Payment | | \$0.00 |
| Sep 3, 2021 | P-116182260 | Payment | | (\$16.00) |
| | | | Invoice Balance | \$0.00 |

Need help understanding your invoice?

[CLICK HERE](#)

This plan includes products with monthly and/or yearly subscription periods. The subscription period for each plan, and the total charge, \$14.99 (plus applicable taxes and regulatory fees), per subscription period for that product are set out above in the Charge Details section. Unless you cancel, your subscription(s) will auto-renew each subscription period and each subscription period thereafter, at the price(s) listed above (plus any taxes and regulatory fees applicable at the time of renewal) and your payment method on file at zoom.us/billing will be charged. You can cancel auto-renewal anytime, but you must cancel by the last day of your current subscription period to avoid being charged for the next subscription period. You will not be able to cancel your "base plan" (Zoom Meetings, Zoom Phone, or Zoom Rooms) without first canceling all other subscriptions in your plan. If you cancel, you will not receive a refund for the remainder of your then-current subscription period. You can cancel by navigating to zoom.us/billing and clicking "Cancel Subscription," clicking through the prompts, and then clicking to confirm cancellation. Should Zoom change its pricing, it will provide you with notice, and you may be charged the new price for subsequent subscription.

Zoom Phone services provided by Zoom Voice Communications, Inc. Rates, terms and conditions for Zoom Phone services are set by Zoom Voice Communications, Inc.

E)ACTIVITIES-No update

Looking at doing Halloween event but chair position is open. Still meeting up though.

5) OPEN FORUM-

Raychel says there is a zoom step writing meeting at noon on Sundays to help people stay accountable with step work. Link on the website. Also she looked up a link from NA.org on how to file for an I-9 for tax exemption.

Katelyn says she can help with the paypal issue Erin brought up bc she has experience with non profit but it takes awhile and we would need an attorney.

Erin cant keep using her paypal connected to the NA bank account. The total amount is under \$5,000 but obviously Erin shouldn't be subjected personally to tax penalties for our area donations. Doug agrees that we need to suspend the button or stop it. Jeff knows an attorney who may be able to help out and is going to reach out to that person. It would help tremendously with the future anyhow and be done with it.

7)OLD BUSINESS:

Nomination for Dave C for region. Six people abstained. 3 voted yes. So it passes

Jeff says Fairborn basic text has nominated Vic W for vice treasurer of area.

Raychel says we still have unfinished votes still from July and we missed it last month. There are four motions that were under policy.

MOTIONS TO TAKE BACK AND VOTE ON WITH YOUR GROUPS

***September 2019- Motion to amend policy to have RCM Alternate position be a 2 year term, re-elected in July of odd number years in order to be aligned with regional service position elections and avoid lapse in coverage and services----NEVER VOTED ON IN OCTOBER OR FOLLOWING MONTHS**

*October 2019- Motion to add \$50/ month into budget to rent a storage unit for area property- NEVER VOTED ON

*January 2020- Motion: Change policy section 6.1.7 and 6.J.5 from "total expense not to exceed \$200 for RCM or RCMA Regional meeting reimbursements. This will help offset the increased lodging and travel expenses. NEVER VOTED ON

*February 2020- no report--FRASCNA motion NOT VOTED ON. Cancelled motion to add new appendix b/c Alex wasn't there to answer questions.

*MOTION Date: September 26, 2021

Nomination for: Vice Secretary

Nominee's Name: Raychel P

Nominee's Qualifications: Raychel works steps with a sponsor. She has a home group and does service work at her home group. She is part of policy and is very organized in managing all the information, using a computer, and working with others. She is extremely organized and punctual on reports and attending meetings. She is able to organize information and make things look neat and easy to read.

Clean Date: 2/21/2012

Current NA positions: GSR for home group, Vice Chair of Policy

Past NA positions: Policy, vice chair, secretary, home group, Virginia convention corporation treasurer, vice treasurer and director, and tidewater area secretary and literature chair

Services positions resigned from (please explain why)



FRASCNA Trusted Servant Nomination Form

Date: 8/25/21

Nomination for (position): Vice Treasurer

Nominated by (Group/individual): Fairborn Text Study

Nominee's Name: Victor W

Nominee's Qualifications:

Works steps with a sponsor

2 years clean time

Serves in area

Willingness

Attends meetings

Sponsors

Clean Date: 3/21/19

Current NA positions:

FTS Treasurer Never Alone GSR,

Past NA positions:

Never Alone Secretary, FTS Secretary

Service positions resigned from (explain reason why):

Left Positions to allow others to serve

8)NEW BUSINESS:

2 motions were submitted today. Both are about meeting in person

Made by war is over group. Motion 1-meeting in person for area business the same time and place as before.

Made by New Alive group. Motion 2-Meeting in person on even months and meeting in Zoom on odd months.

Katelyn asked about hybrid but that isn't a part of the motion.

Dave S doesn't understand how every other month is going to make more people come and he thinks it makes it more confusing.

Amy says her groups motion intent is to be in person, make donations easier and it will promote unity and intent.

Doug says we can vote on it now or not vote on it. We can stay flexible but we are trying to get stuff behind us and accomplished.

Jeff says lets pick one of the three options and just go with it.

First motion for every month. 3 in favor and 7 against

Second motion every other month in person. 4 opposed and 5 for.

THUS WE ARE MEETING IN PERSON EVERY OTHER MONTH FOR AREA.

Jeff K. nominates Victor W for Area Vice Treasurer.

Dave S asks Vic if he is good with money. Vic says he has been the treasurer for his HG the past 8 months as well as he is the treasurer for two fantasy football teams.

Stef has a nomination for vice secretary for Raychel L. She is organized and good with a computer, with her presentation, and is on Policy now.

We need nominations for subcommittee next month.

We still need nominations for area positions.

Doug says we need lit, vice lit w intent to be lit chair, treasurer, RCM, several LSC spots and coordinator spots in H/I.

6) GROUP REPORTS:

Atmosphere of Recovery:

Clydej213@yahoo.com

Meets Wednesday 7:30 to 8:30.

47 E. Franklin St

Bellbrook, Oh
Rotating format

GSR: Amanda J
Secretary: Minami
Treasurer: Jimi P.

Literature: \$0
Area Donation: \$0

No report given or submitted

Blinking Light:
ecurrier@hotmail.com
8:15- 9:30 on Fridays

350 North Fairfield Rd. Beavercreek Fridays at 8:15-9:30pm.
Rotating format

GSR- Katie
Secretary- Dan
Treasurer- Nikki

Literature: \$0
Area donation: \$0
No report given or submitted

Drug Busters:
Drugbustersna@gmail.com
6:30pm on Tuesdays
Peace Lutheran Church
231 Harry Sawyer Road
Hillsboro, Ohio
Open discussion

GSR: JR
Secretary: Katie
Treasurer: Renee

Literature order: \$0
Area Donation: \$0

No report given or submitted

Entirely Ready:
Shannon45449@gmail.com
Church of Nazarene
4701 Far Hills Ave, Kettering, OH
45429

Tuesday-7:00 pm to 8:15

Chairperson's choice literature study

GSR: Greg H
Secretary: Amy J
Treasurer: Erin T

Literature Order: \$72
Area Donation: \$60

Report-12-15 people. Going well.

Fairborn Basic Text

amymcmahan76@gmail.com

Fairborn Text Study
7:30pm-8:30pm Wednesdays
333 North Broad Street, Fairborn, OH . Also online.
Format: Text Study

GSR: Amy M
Secretary: Jeff K
Treasurer: Victor W

Literature Order: \$
Area Donation: \$

Report: No report

Grow as We Go:

jmkirk110@gmail.com

Recovery Plus Center
333 N Broad Street
Fairborn, Oh
45324
Thursday 8pm-9:15P
Format: Chairpersons choice

GSR: Jeff K
Secretary: Nick B
Treasurer: Nick B

Literature Order: Keytags/Pamphlets
Area Donation: \$25

4 addicts a week. Struggling with consistent attendance from non HG members. We have trusted servants.

Guiding Principles:

Dawvid06@gmail.com

Wednesdays 7-8pm
Hill Side Chapel
3515 Shakertown
Beavercreek (around back)

Format: closed - Literature Discussion of Living Clean, It Works How and Why & Guiding Principles Texts.
Wheelchair accessible.

GSR: Dave S
Secretary: Doug S
Treasurer: Hip

Literature Order: \$
Area Donation: \$134

Report: New treasurer. Looking for more people to feel comfortable. We are donating \$134.00. Masks are now optional however we are still social distancing and cleaning the meeting space. We are now serving coffee and rotating between LC, Guiding Principles and It Works How and Why books.

It Works if you Work It:

Adam1039@gmail.com

Tues 6:30-7:30
Saint Columbkille Catholic Church
73 N Mulberry St
Wilmington, Oh
45177
Open meeting, Rotating format

GSR: Austin W
Secretary: Britt
Treasurer: Austin W

Lit Order-\$ 0
Area Donation: \$ 0

No report given or submitted

Living the Dream:

nicole022210@gmail.com

Meeting Location:
444 country club Dr
Xenia oh
Monday 7:00-8:15

Chairperson choice rotating format

GSR: NicoleW
Secretary: Corey W

Treasurer: Taylor M

Literature: \$50.07

Area donation: \$0

Group report: Averaging 30 in attendance. Mtg going well. We have lots of newcomers attending. Could use more experienced members to come share their ESH. We could always use help from members with willingness and availability, to do service work like make coffee, chair meeting, greet, help set up and take down the meeting. We have a business mtg the third Monday of every month at 6:15 for those interested.

More is Being Revealed:

Moreisbeingrevealed@fiveriversna.org

hoglund.katelyn@gmail.com

Thursdays at 7:00-8:15pm

Fairmont Presbyterian Church in basement

3705 Far Hills Ave

Kettering, Oh

45429

Rotating topic/literature from It Works How and Why

GSR: Katelyn H

Secretary: Lisa

Treasurer: Mike D

Lit Order: \$ 0

Area Donation: \$100

Report:

Never Alone:

Joeyjames937@gmail.com

310 UNION STREET

YELLOW SPRINGS, OH

202 S Winter St, Yellow Springs, OH

Saturday 7:30-9:00PM

Topic discussion

GSR- Joe J

Secretary- Myra S

Treasurer- Brian B

Lit order: \$

Area Donation: \$

Report: The meeting has been attended by 20-30 addicts per week. Good strong meeting and service positions filled

Meeting schedule changes updates: THIS MEETING IS AT 310 UNION STREET IN YELLOW SPRINGS Behind Scott L's apartment. In case of inclement weather, the group has re-obtained the ability to use the basement at the church.

PLEASE DRIVE THROUGH THE LOT TO THE END AND TURN LEFT TO PARK IN THE GRASS! SOME CHAIRS ARE AVAILABLE, BUT IT WOULD BE HELPFUL IF YOU BRING YOUR OWN.

New Alive:

jojen20@yahoo.com

Raychel.e87@gmail.com

Tues 7:45-9:00
St Marks Church
456 Woodman Dr
Dayton, Oh

Rotating format

GSR- Raychel L
Secretary- open
Treasurer- Ruthie

Lit order: \$0
Area Donation: \$0

No report given

Miracle on Main

bradbodey@me.com

7:00-8:20 on Sundays
First United Methodist Church
303 S Main St
Franklin, OH

Format-rotating
GSR-Brad B
Secretary-Nick H
Treasurer-Abe N
Lit order-\$0
Area donation-\$50

Report- We are a small group that averages 10-15 ppl a week. We'd love to see more experienced members come to the meeting. Many members who attend the meeting are from the Hamilton/Franklin area so we've begun printing schedules for the Five Rivers, Dayton and Hamilton areas to have on hand for the newcomer.

Point of Freedom:

Starshine784@gmail.com

Thursday 8:00-9:00
Alpha Community Church
806 Alpha Rd
Beavercreek, Ohio
45301

Format: weekly rotating
candlelight meeting
Week 1: stick meeting
week 2 meditation meeting
week 3: literature meeting
week 4: speaker meeting
week 5: chair choice
GSR: Deanna M/Pam S
Secretary: Deanna M
Treasurer: Deanna M

Lit order: \$
Area Donation: \$0

Report: 2 HG members. 10 people average. Need support.

Recovering Users:

Nbutcher0335@gmail.com

Tuesday 8:00-9:00
100 N Broad St Fairborn, Oh

Topic discussion

GSR: Nick B
Secretary: Scott O
Treasure: Carry S

Literature: \$0
Area Donation: \$100.
Report-35-45 addicts. Going strong. Recovering houses and treatment centers attend

Serenity Down South:

Doublebb714@gmail.com
63 East Franklin St
Centerville, Oh
Monday 7:00-8:15

Closed meeting, rotating format

GSR- open
Secretary- Danielle H

Treasurer- Britt B

Literature Order: \$0

Area Donation: \$ 51

Report- Meeting going well. Average 15 addicts per week

Serenity Sundays:

Sunday 6-7P

Faith Lutheran Church

421 Vine St

Wilmington, Oh

45177

Open Discussion

GSR- Austin W

Secretary: Mark F

Treasurer: Austin W

Literature: \$0

Area Donation: \$ 0

No report given or submitted

Sunday Night Stepping Out:

Snider_8@yahoo.com

Time and Day of Meetings: Sunday 7-8pm

Meeting Location: FRS 149 Chillicothe Ave. Hillsboro Ohio 45133

Format: Basic text study.

GSR: Jason S

Secretary: NA

Treasurer: Mandy G

Literature order: NA

Area donation: \$0

Report:

No report

Surrender from Self

surrenderfromself@fiveriversna.org

3939 Stonebridge Rd Kettering, Oh

45419

Seventh Day Adventist

Sundays 7:00 pm-8:00 pm

Rotating format

GSR- Michael Secretary- Open Treasurer- Open

Lit Order \$ 0

Area Donation: \$0

Link to online meeting

<https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1488719778>

No report given or submitted

The War is Over:

roknhearsegrl@yahoo.com

St George Epicostal

5520 Far Hills Rd

Kettering, Ohio

Saturday 7pm

Rotating format

GSR: Amy J

Secretary- Ben

Treasurer - Rick R

Literature Order: \$0

Area Donation: \$0

Report-15 ppl on average. Mtg going well and all service positions are filled

Traditions Meeting

Adw1039@gmail.com

Dove Church

1499 Rombach Ave

Wilmington, Ohio

45177

Text study

GSR: Austin W

Secretary: Mark H

Treasurer: Austin W

Literature order: \$0

Area Donation:0

No report given or submitted

True Blue:

Email:stephanie.bingamon@gmail.com
Sunday 6-7:15
Peace Lutheran Church
Beavercreek, Ohio

Format: Literature Text Study (focusing on Living Clean)

GSR: Stephanie B
Secretary: Sandi T
Treasurer: Aleida R

Literature order- \$0
Area Donation- \$50

Report: True Blue is meeting face to face and is averaging 15-20 people. We had a \$0 literature order. Leaving us with \$50 to donate to area, after paying our rent for August and September. Masks are not required, however need to be worn in hallways

Ultimate Weapon:

Literature: \$0
Area Donation: \$0
No report given or submitted

Win on Wednesday:

Patrol489@aol.com
2701 S Smithville Rd
Dayton, OH 45420
Wednesdays from 7pm-8:00pm

Format: Chair Choice

GSR: Open
Secretary: Rochelle
Treasurer: Open

Literature: \$ 0
Area Donation: \$
No report given or submitted

MOTION TO CLOSE BY Greg. Jeff seconds motion.

CLOSING PRAYER: 3:24 Doug S

